

May 7th, 2019

Mayor and Council Resort Village of Cochin Box 160 Cochin, SK S0M 1L0

Dear Administration and Council:

This letter is to advise you that a <u>Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory (PDWA)</u> has been placed on <u>Seasonal Line ONLY</u> in the Resort Village of Cochin effective May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2019 and until further notice

The Water Security Agencies protocol is to place systems on a PDWA during seasonal system start up. This Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory remains in effect until the safety of the Village's water supply in the affected distribution system can be ensured at all times. Therefore, I ask that the administration notify all users of the effected municipal drinking water distribution system of the conditions in the attached Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory.

This advisory can be rescinded following:

- 1) Distribution system is flushed to applicable standards.
- 2) The receipt of two (2) consecutive sets of two (2) bacteriological samples from the effected distribution system. Samples must be collected one day apart from a representative location in the distribution system and are negative for bacteriological growth in the final treated potable water being supplied throughout the distribution system.

Thank you for your cooperation in this regard. For further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 446-7683.

Sincerely,

Kris Dushire

**Environment Officer** 

Drinking Water and Wastewater Management Division

Water Security Agency

cc. Barry Wright – Manager WSA

Ken Startup – Saskatchewan Health Authority – North Battleford